 July 15, 1997

Sandra B. Mortham, Secretary of State
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Tallahassee, F1 32399

RE: Change of Address for Board of Directors
Dear Ms, Mortham;

I have enclosed a copy of our recent Annual Report to the State. The incorrect address for the
following Directors was left incorrect:

James Lawson
Tom Szuba
Tom Adams

Please show the following address for each of the Directors listed above for Southeast Display Center,
Inc., Document #IN94000002923.

OLD Address: 250 Grassland Road
Palm Bay, FL 32909

NEW Address: 11415 Foundation Park Blvd.
o ' PalmBay,FL 32909




